
--

Beer Board Meeting Agenda 

March 17,2016 


1. Call to Order: 

The meeting was called to order by ________ at __ p.m. 

A. Commissioners in Attendance: 

Gary Corlew __ Tony Gross __ Gordon Lampley 

Glenn Remick Bob Stohler 

B. In Attendance not Voting. 

Mike McClanahan Jennifer Noe Debbie Finch 


Clint Biggers __ Eugene Ivey __ Brandy Miniat __ 


C. Declaration of Quorum by Mayor. 

2. Approval of Minutes: 

A. 	Minutes of the December 17, 2016 regular meeting have been circulated. 

Corrections 
------------~---------------

Motion to approve __________ Second ____________ 

3. Confirmation of the Agenda. 

Motion to approve ___________ Second _______________ 

4. New Business: 

A. Request for Off Premise Permit - 120 W. Kingston Springs Rd. 

B. Underage Sales Violation -121 A Luyben Hills Rd. 

C. Underage Sales Violation - 129 B Luyben Hills Rd. 

5. Adjourn: 
_________ adjourned the meeting at p.m. 



I 
\ 

BEER BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

1.CALL TO ORDER: 


DECEMBER 17, 2015 


Mayor Gross called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m. 

2. Roll Can of Votin& Members 
Gary Corlew, City Commissioner Present 
Tony Gross, Mayor Present 
Gordon Lampley. City Commissioner Present 
Glenn Remick, City Commissioner Present 
Bob Stohler, Vice Mayor Present 

3. Non-Votin& Staff 
Mike McClanahan, City Manager Present 
Jennifer Noe, City Attorney Present 

4. Declaration ofQuorum by Mayor 


5. A Request for On Premise Beer Permit by, applicant Shawn Courtney for 

BarJeypops. LP at 132 Petro Road. Kinpton spnup. Tennessee; 

The application is on file at City HalL The application fee has been paid and 

advertised in the Advocate newspaper on December 19, 2015. 


Chief Ivey stated that a background check had been run and it came back with no 
issues. 

Attorney Noe stated that the application is in order. 

Mr. Courtney explained he hoped to open an outdoor sales area. Commissioner 
Remick asked about the location of the business and the location of the outdoor 
sales area. 

Mayor Gross asked about the elimination of parking spaces for the outdoor area and 
if the outdoor are would meet code. 

1 




BEER BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

Commissioner Remick made a motion to approve the beer permit for Barleypops. 
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lampley and passed unanimously. 

6. ADJOURNMENT: 

Mayor Gross adjourned the meeting at 7:25 p.m. 


Francis A. Gross, III Debbie Finch 
Mayor Assistant City Mgr. /Recorder 

2 




TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS 

Beer Board Application for Beer Pennit 
Auulication Fee Non-Refundable 

THIS SECTION FOR CITY USE ONLY-. 
Date Application File: \ 1:Je1 Ito 
Receipt No. C)()C> IO<OS<P 

Beer Board Action: 

Granted: I I 
Issued: L J 
Denied: I I 
Deferred: J I 
Withdrawn: I J 

Zoning: C-9-. 

Map No.: :v
Oqtokl: v....Parcel No.: 
oac·oo 

Building Official 
Approval: m~rfk~ 
Beer Board Meeting Date: 

3-1 '1-~OIl.p 

Application for: 
)(,?n Premise Pennit 

Off Premise Pennit 
o On and OffSale Permit 
o Manufacturer's or Distributor'S 

Permit 
D.Other: 

READ CAREFULLY AND ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS: 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A PERMIT WHICH WOUlD ALLOW THE SALE OF BEER FOR:o o 	ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION roFF-PREMISES CONSUMPTION o ON AND OFF PREMISES 
ONLY ONLY CONSUMPTION 

__Catering . 

__Special Event (Requires supplemental application information to be provided) 

Ihereby make application for a permit to sen. store. manufacture or distribute beer or other beverages authorized to be sold, 
stored. manufactured or distributed under the provisions ofTennessee Code Annotated 57-5-101. et seq•• and the Town's 
Beer Ordinance and the amendments thereto and base my application upon the answers to the following questions: 

1. Name ofApplicant: DD\~OO roY\? .LL~ 
2. Name ofthe business for which permitis sought: Do\\o..v 6roev t1.\ Str,ve.......:ti: \\:,00\ to 


r'\";;'<1"T'\o,_ S red . 


s. 	Will you serve food?: 0 Yes ~ Will there be outdoor serving area? 0 Yes ~.. 

6. Does Appllcon. hold any otherbeerpenni..? ~DNo !lyes, Where:~"p L LQ.. kad..s oVO' 

DC1:) i'a-~.,b; \f) ~ 

~eC.~ 



• 7. Will beer be solEI1lf2 or more restaurants or other businesses within the same building under the same beer pennit? 
o Yes ~N~-- Jfyes, identify each restaurant or business (attach separate sheet ifnecessary): 

8. Do you have a current health pennit issued by the local health department posted on the premises? ~IJNo 
Ifyes, when does it expire:'--___________________________ 

Business Name Location Seating Capacity Designated Use 

9. Name(s)orownerortheproperty:~~f:=_~;~~unbv;-i~ 
Propertyaddress:\{)4 Wood ~~~~d n~ :nt3~'b15-52JL 
Deed Book and Page No. Lease Expiration Date: 1- 50 ~2.011 
(Attach a copy of the executed lease or recorded deed of owner.ship hereto; leases must be accompanied by a 
sketch showing all leased area, within the building and outside area.) 

10. Ust persons, finns corporations, joint-stock companies, syndicates, or associations having at least a five (5%) percent 
ownership interest in the business entity. Complete in detail. Attach a separate sheet ifnecessary. Ifcorporation. give 
address ofapplicant's principal place ofbusiness• 

Name ofIndividual AppJican1 Pannen, ..!illL Home Address and Telephone Date and Place of SSN: ·U.S. 
or Officen and Directon Percen- Number Birth Citizen 

tage YarN 

Ip\ro~.e.. '"S£t Athl'h c.-~"t , 

13. 	IfApplicant is a corporation. give name and date and place ofbirth ofany spouse ofanyone having a 50% or greater 
interest in the business corporation or partnership: P\e~,~~e.nk- \ 

Name:,______________ DatelPlace ofBirth:____________ 

Name: DateIPlace of Birth:'-------------- 
Name: DateIPJace ofBirth:------------- 

14. For corporations that are not publicly traded: ?\ t..Q..s-t &e ~~€r\::k- \ 
Registered Name ofCorporation:________________________ 


Date and Place ofIncorporation:________________________ 


If foreign corporation, give date ofcertificate ofauthority:,________________ 




• 15. List stockholders having five (5%) percent or more ownership interest in the business: 
(attach separate shee.t ifnecessaty) 

Name of Stockholder % Home Address and Telephone Date and Place of 
First Middle Last Number Birth 

P\ea.~c~ .~ ,\}.-.," "" A.~I 

SSN: ·U.S. 
Citizen 
YorN 

16. For Corporations Only: to~ 

At a regular or special meeting held on the 

resolved that said application be filed with the,Beer Pennit Board and tha .J:::.1W.J~1.4I~~:+-,--Ull!li~!f-A~~~¥-.IJWI"" p1-u: 

(name or officer and title) or~mtfiM~ltt\a_f'O~ L I (' « 


authorized to execute said application and any othelj.lpersrequtr:edbithe Board. 


17. Designate the person or persons who will be in charge ofthe operations on premises in the absence ofthe Applicant: 

day of .:::.ar..nl!:Y.I~h-_.......; 

NlII1c Home Address and Telephone Nurmet Date and Place of SSN: ·U.S. 
First Middle Last Birth CicizcD 

.. ........,.', .
()',,:' 

18. Conviction Record: Has any person. fum, joint.stock company, syndicate or association having at least a five (5%) 
percent ownership interest in the Applicant or any person to be employed in the distribution or sale ofbeer been convicted 
ofany violation ofthe laws against possession. sale, manufacture, or transportation ofbeer, or other alcoholic beverages 
or any crime involving moral turpitude within the past ten (10) years? (Moral twpitude means a felony convictign..aJJ sex 
related crimes, selling of class I and 2 controlled substances illegally and embezzlement.) 0 Yes G!l""No .

rN()"\-;o Q\.\.Y 't-nt\~~~If yes, list below: 

Name Charge(s) Date of Disposition Location. 
F'1fS1 Middle Lasl Conviction Court, County 

andStatc 

19. Name and address ofrepresentative to receive the annual tax notice and other communications from the Beer Board: 

Do\\6¥ GttnP£il1 &,yP>{ltstjoV) At\l')"r~L'Ctos,Oj \0:> yo"Sa&lQJ\ ~ 
. ~o~\eJt~v;\\-t -rN '31t>1,



20. Is the building te? be licensed located within 190 feet ofany church or school? 0 Yes ~ 
• 	 21. Has the Applicant ever had a beer pennit revoked, suspended or denied in the State ofTennessee? ~ 0 No 

Ifyes, explain: P\ftt.SL ~ &Mc.1tJl\w L 
22. Give the name and address of the fonner pennit holder for the subject location, if known:: 

(\[0 	for(Wy PM"0\t hl>\clet 
23. Are you f~arwith the laws of the State ofTennessee and the Beer Board governing the sale and distribution of 
beer? g/"'"Yes 0 No . 

24. (a) Have you received or reviewed a copy ofthe beer laws ofthe State ofTennessee, anJ1.ftom the municipality, a copy 
ofordinance/code and a copy of the rules and regulations ofthe Beer Board? ~. 0 No 

(b) Does the applicant and location meet all requirements to hold the requested pennit? ~ 0 No 

25. Is the application in arrears for remittances to the Tennessee Department ofRevenue as to sales tax? 0 Yes ~ 
26. Is the applicant under a State or Federal Notice ofTax Lien? DYes f1'""No 

27. Does the applicant hold a TABC permit? o Yes 1!!r'1ifo; specify type:'--_________ 

28. Does the applicant agree and underscand that beer may only Jle.purchased from a licensed wholesaler and cannot be 
moved/transported from one retail location to another? lit"""Yes CJ No 

29. ~C::;~IY agrees that the Town is authorized to conduct a baCk~und check by virtue of~i~ application. 

o 
l 

Applicant hereby solemnly swears that each and evCl)' state~t in the foregoing application is true and correct; 

that the Beer Board will be notified promptly ifthere is a change in circumstances that affects the responses provided in 

this application; that this application is being relied upon to make a determination ofgood moral character; that (1) nobeer 

will be sold except at places where such sate will not cause congestion oftraffic or interference with schools, churches. or 

other places ofpublic gathering. or otherwise interfere with public health, safety and moraIs; (2) no sale shall be made to 

anyone under twenty-one (21) years ofage; (3) no person, firm. corporation. joint-stock company, syndicate or association 

having at least a five (5%) percent ownership interest in the Applicant has been convicted of any violation of the laws 

against possession, sale. manufacture. or transportation ofbeer or other alcoholic beverages or any crime involving mom 

turpitude within the past ten (10) years; (4) no person employed by the Applicant in such distribution or sale has been 

convicted ofany violation ofthe laws against possession, sale, manufacture, or transportation ofbeer or other alcoholic 

beverages or any crime involving moral turpitude within the past ten (10) years; (5) no sale shall be made for on-premises 

consumption unless the application and the pennit so state; (6) the Applicant is not a specially designated national and has 

legal status to hold a permit as any other U.S. citizen might possess; (7) the Applicant for putposes ofcompliance for any 

permit issued, shall make all employees aware ofstate and local beer lawsand rules/regulations and strict adherence thereto; 

and (8) upon cessation ofbusiness, revocation or suspension ofa pennit. the pennit shall immediately be surrendered to 

the Beer Board. 

http:P\ftt.SL


• Ifany statement herein is false. the Applicant shall forfeit his permit and shall not be eligible to receive any pennit 

fora period often (10) years. in accordance with T"'J;!I:;l-lOS(d). ,/ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ayof 20 Iv , 

Signature of Applicant: 

My Commission Expires: __(._~_-....;(....;;7~"-...:..f_~_ 

ib Jlihitjt 
I) Exprres t) 

THEAPPLICANT HEREBYDESIONATESTHEFOLLOWlNO PERSON OR PERSONS WHO ARE AUTHORIZED 

o 
*ICnot a U,S, Citizen please attach a copy of visa or other legal evidence(s) ofthe right to be in the United States, 

TO RECEIVE THE APPLICANT'S BEER PERMIT. IF ORANTED FROM THE BEER BOARD: 

~4~m~~~(lJ~~~::::=-~-Tit~ 
~........................._ ...........~~___~~_.TitJe~~ffA 



Beer Board Underage Sales Incident Summary 

14 March 2016 

Background Information 

Permit holder: Shree Umiya, Inc. 
c/o Kirtakumar M. Patel 

Address: 121 A luyben Hills Road 

Date Permit Issued: March 17, 2005 

Violation: Underage sale of alcohol (Dismissed / Pre-trial diversion on 3/9) 

Person Charged: Narenda Patel 

Date of Incident: Thursday, December 17, 2015 

Time of Incident: 10:00 a.m. 

Additional Information 

Did the permit holder charged with the underage sale: NO 

Has the establishment been convicted of underage sales before: NO 

Has the establishment been convicted of underage sales in the last 12 months: NO 

Has the establishment been tested for underage sales before: NO 

Has the establishment been tested for underage sales in the last 12 months: NO 

Incident Description 

On December 17,2015, at 10:00 a.m., a white male undercover with the Cheatham County 
Sheriff's Department entered the B.P. store at 121 A luyben Hills Road. He purchased a can of 
beer and returned it to officers outside. He stated that he was not asked to show identification 
by the clerk. 

It is undetermined if the permit holder has taken preventative steps since the incident to limit 
future underage sales. 



wAIvER 

J. Grand Jury aiitr-i'titll 

after being ".. 

by the Court, ill W1.'ttinS wnivc\'\,hji,!11Cr 

rights to 1').;,) tried only upoJl in~f!'tlc!lt or 
prc,,~(ltment by a (;il'an{l.!,w), mtQt() trial by a 
jury ofpt'(:n. ,. . /. 

, ~~_"~"~~WA~~ 

1. Preliminary EX;lminatiOIl 

DEFENDANT. .. 
CXi'Hh'\i}':~~:ITm~ri)!:;;"!te~' 

right ~ il prtiimiuat'Y hearil'lH: 

DEF.l3:VOANT 

3. RighI to CUUIli«.'1. 
DEFENDANT, _~#",_,•.~,~,,,.•,,.,, ...,,. 
Ilfl~r.being fully advl~~fhi~.th~1 right to 
the aid vI' CQull.'lcl in cV"~'~U!ge of the 
proceedings. and ti.rrthcrllil\·ing heen mlvi$t~d 
thai if llCC('Ssary an attorney will he 
;Ippoi~lted 1(> reptu:>cni tt~::~t~nd:lnt,hcl'cby 
wuivtJ:{ IllFih0r rit~h! to (;~t1nset 

............ ~-......
--.---.-.-~....:.:\:::::;::~?~~~-..•.. 

[)ATE, .__ ..._.... 10 

YITOR'JhY·· cHEel(; II'('OUR I Af'f'OlSl f /} 0 

.---. Aff(}~~~;;"" 

0)0\"'5 ~ r:. 
DOCKI',: NO. '1U.:J,~.,lQ,. 1"\01.:\0 

STATE OF TENNti:SSKE 

VS. 

.' .....\L\:t.~Jt(Um~(., ..th..~\.
ill I ; NIJ.\ ~T AI"'" 

en;\ROE .. J~t:de.t ~~".~\t ."'"'r". 
.. .. Q.tU'\O\., .' 

ISSUED THIS 1~ 
20 ._..\~L._.. ' __..M ..... ••••••• 

..... __._.~uU~ .. ~.:'OP~.....,CLERK 

BY .. .... ··M..· .... ". ... ..._ .~~q"<
.Wl),.r.. CQMMlS. )NEll. n I R'. , .. , :"'; <-.". .. ... .,. .. 

!..~II1/~IX_Af>eIAB.Af'iCiE.n/i1fi \0:CO 
~J~...... 20 ..1 .......... /\ r :'3":~~I:V1 

.. . !. .. "; '4;
BOND FlXLD A r ..  z-,-/i:---..,."--,,.-_.-
SEClJRHI) r, --.':i..jlJ.2l:L......~-..~~--..---
CONTINUED 

CONTINUED 

''''''-'''....-"_ , _ ~·N·'··""_ 

THE BELO\V DFFEN 
FOUND IN THIS COUNTY 

DATE 

~~()f\\J\t.\j~ 


JUIJGEMEN'l' 

Judgment Hlilt the DtCtcndanl hL: 
r"'"1...J (iUllty 
r"'>m"""'; 

U Di..mls"ed ~Ild cn~[ tax..:d L) r...' the .. __, . __ 

o Fill<.!d $.,~:.,•....._. and cost on;J pica ,)f 


[J f)riving rriviiegc SUSPt'l1(!t~11 for , 


[J Dc!cndant Inning failed to app\;m (In lilt: ,litl\' 


set fllf triaL n I orf..: Iturc of cash bond I;'; 


IH.'tch\: onlt:m.xl 


/'l~Fin¢~Xl 
<lnd sentenced to 

o 
CCIllOty, 

Bail Bond !"et 111 $ 

[J D\'I;;udaHt !la\ mg faikd to ;,pp1.~m, an 

/\tfll~hmcm '.11' Alta" \11T:<t W,trrant isiw'..:b 

nn.h:lcd 

o Wuiv.;d preJiminmy headng;b(lund ('V.:1 .me! 

held to the Grund Jury. 

Bail 

~ 

DAlE ... 

I ( O:-lT 

[)A{1Y/" 
COHt$ 

T,Aal !"inc & rv~t ::; 

http:onlt:m.xl


STATEOFTENNE$SEE UNIFORM CITATION NOl 5677 

THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO seliEVE AND DOES BELIEVE, THAT THE PERSON 

NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE HEREIN SET FORTH. CONTRARY TO LAW. 

rf/AM 
20 1$:--TIME /t>!at>THIS 

HAV1MG BeEN DULY SWORN, I DO HEREBY A ABOVE IS A AND 
INFORMATION CONTAiNED THEREiN IS RUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

OF THE STATE FOREWITH TO ARREST 
OR SOME OTHERMAGtSTRATE OF THE C;:;-:O"'U""'N-,.;;TY=-::T"'O,-;A;-;:"NO;:;S::"CWT.:E""Rc;;r:;";H>=E-:A.....BO""V:7.E=-C::-.H"'A:-;:R""G""E:-.

COUNTY 

NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT ON THE DATE ASSIGNED BY THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE 
STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAl OFFENSE WHICH 
IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS AND TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS ANDIOR A FINE OF UP TO 
TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2.500). 

I UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTICE. AND THA SIGNATURE IS NOT AN Ao.MISSIO~OF GpILT. 

"'OlATOR'S S!GI\I/lTllRE . YAt .. """t'....-f7 " '" .~""'-t---+.---\--FV:r" r .;.:-~..:.:......--'-=------
BLER·32 



Beer Board Underage Sales Incident Summary 

14 March 2016 

Background Information 

Permit holder: Hollingsworth Oil Company 
c/o Ronnie Hollingsworth 
Glenn Hollingsworth 
Marjorie Hollingsworth 

Address: 129 B Luyben Hills Road 

Date Permit Issued: May 15, 2003 

Violation: Underage sale of alcohol (Guilty on 3/9) 

Person Charged: Caleb Kilgore 

Date of Incident: Thursday, December 17, 2015 

Time of Incident: 9:00 a.m. 

Additional Information 

Did the permit holder charged with the underage sale: NO 

Has the establishment been convicted of underage sales before: NO 

Has the establishment been convicted of underage sales in the last 12 months: NO 

Has the establishment been tested for underage sales before: NO 

Has the establishment been tested for underage sales in the last 12 months: NO 

Incident Description 

On December 17,2015, at 9:00 a.m., a white male undercover with the Cheatham County 
Sheriffs Department entered the B.P. store at 129 B Luyben Hills Road. He purchased a can of 
beer and returned it to officers outside. He stated that he was not asked to show identification 
by the clerk. 

It is undetermined ifthe permit holder has taken preventative steps since the incident to limit 
future underage sales. 



l. 

" 

3.: 

DATE, 

NrrORNE'<' 

QO\.rs.. ell· 
nOCKET MI. :Jtl:Ja")~ .. PAGE NO. __............ 

VS • 

...... Glltb ... "l(j\~tlU-
._.. " ........ '1)!;F6:;I:)ANi~-"-' 

CHAR(iE,U~'C.~._Sal~, 
of··"'lcX\Q·L"......,.- ...,... ""'-~.-

ISSUED THIS "~,,I3,,___.. 
20' ,t~~t.;;:~.... '.. 

~ 
'fr:4 .~ ~~.. CIJiRK

.~~~.~."'.~;:. ,.~',. .l... '.,.~......• .:u~ ..... ~ .... ...... -y OJc 
"-"-' .. ......, - .. ," .~. ~ ~.. 

ON!!,", U !IIK, 'L' ilHfiArr 

INln:11u:~.J>~I~I\.R€;~~ul.~:n;AT lCP:OO~/PM
,~J:3._,.., "J.t,,,,,~f,\~gQ",~ 
l~()~D " AT 5:. ,'w.h.--¥~.k;':- .. ,., ... , ..,., 
SECURP.DBV ~_,~.,la'"/~: .. _.,,_._. 
CONTINUED _ -. --1f!il4¥~,\ 
""'~""n" "'''' 0' • _ ••~&::'!l,1J,9,." "" """ _._~ 

EXECUTED n BY THE Af{RESI 

OF TilE DEFENDANT 

'''''-<'--'-- 

Demonbrmff\ 


JU(lIUll~n! that th~ DcfcmlLml be; 

cost taxed to b" 

"'M"""" and cost on n of 

,usp-:nC!l'd for 

faih~d to appe,lf nn the dale 

SCI for triaL a f('lfl.'itul'C () r(,fish bQHd 


t>nien.'d 


aIld cm;t on a 


and serltmced tosl!l've t,_.._-- <!lId Iff ~ 
in collnty jail. 

overi11lu held 10 the, ,.Jury of ... ( 

C()~lntV J:. .1I'~'" ,,(jI~--- lJlJ"JvrLi ~ 
Sail Bond ,tt S . ;;:;f:P. " 
Dcfcmhull having failed tuappl:lI{. a.tn_n./fW 
Altachment or Alias Arrest War-mnttfU:i!(.lby 

o Waived ple\'m'",,,y h,,,jng. bonn:;;)""J,IIJ 
hdd to the Jury, j r,6' 

C~Ul BO~(~~t at $ - - -- .~ -H ,/-. ~ - "-~~"-"'" '/' ...- 
""'-"f-/1~:1 ._...... . 

co:>! 

Fitl~ 

tost 

Tt'lul Fiuc & Cost $_.___ 

\ 



STATE OF TENNESSEE UNIFORM CITATION 1$7:l17~~.. No. 5676 


THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE 

NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW. 

fSl'AM 
THIS / Z DAY OF ~. 20 £ TIME Pj:ytf 
HAVING BEE I DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE IS A AND 
INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREI S TRUe ANI) CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT ON THE DATE ASSIGNED BY THIS CITATION DRAT TKE APPROPRIATE POLICE 
STATION FOR BOOKI NG AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH 
IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS AND TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND/OR A FINE OF UP TO 
TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500). 

I UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTICE, AN~T~M 

VIOlATOR'S SIGAJ 

COUNTY 

BLER-32. 



-- --

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners 

Regular Business Meeting Agenda 


March 17,2016 


1. 	 Call to Order: 

The meeting was called to order by _________ at __ p.m. 

A. 	 Pledge of Allegiance. 

B. 	 Commissioners in Attendance: 

Gary Corlew __ Tony Gross __ Gordon Lampley 

Glenn Remick Bob Stohler 

C. 	 In Attendance not Voting. 

Mike McClanahan Jennifer Noe Debbie Finch 

Clint Biggers __ Eugene Ivey __ Brandy Miniat __ 

D. 	 Declaration of Quorum by Mayor. 

2. 	 Approval of Minutes: 

A. Minutes of the February 18, 2016 regular meeting have been circulated. 

Motion to approve ________ Second __________ 

3. 	 Confirmation of the Agenda. 

Motion to approve _______ Second __________ 

4. 	 Announcements from Commissioners: 

5. 	 Community Input and Concerns: (When the Mayor asks, please raise your 
hand i[you wish to speak. When recognized by the Mayor, please stand. state 
your name and address). 



6. 	 Consent Agenda: 

A. 	 City Manager's Report 

B. 	 Department Reports 

C. Financial Report 


Motion to Approve ________ Second _______ 


7. 	 Updates: 

A. Legal- City Attorney 

8. 	 Unfinished Business: 

9. 	 New Business: 

A. 	 Res. #16-003: Endorsing the Application to Participate in the 
Tennessee Downtowns Program 

B. 	 Award of Two-Year Contracts 

C. 	 Discussion ofa Date for a Budget Workshop 

10. 	 Monthly Discussions: 

A. Surplus: General Government - 1 Office Chair (Trash) 

11. 	 Other (For Discussion Only). 

12. 	 Adjourn: 
_________ adjourned the meeting at p.m. 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 18, 2016 


1. CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Gross called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 


A. Pledge ofAllegiance 

B. Roll Call of Voting Members 

Gary Corlew, City Commissioner Present 

Tony Gross, Mayor Present 

Gordon Lampley, City Commissioner Present 

Glenn Remick, City Commissioner Present 

Bob Stohler, Vice Mayor Present 


C. Non-Voting Staff 

Mike McClanahan, City Manager Present 

Debbie Finch, Assistant City Mgr. /Recorder Present 

Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney Present 

Clint Biggers, Public Works Director Present 


D. Declaration of Quorum by Mayor 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

Commissioner Lampley made a motion to approve the minutes for January 21,2016 

city commission meeting. Commissioner Remick seconded the motion and it passed 

unanimously. 


3. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA: 

City Manager McClanahan requested that an item be added to lOA to be surplused. 

Vice Mayor Bob Stohler made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

Commissioner Remick seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 


4. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS: 

Commissioner Remick and Mayor Gross commended City Manager McClanahan on 

the commissioner's retreat, stating that it was well done. 


1 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING MINUTES 

5. COMMUNITY INPUT AND CONCERNS: 
Cheatham County Community Enhancement Coalition 

Tris Sanders - 403 Popular Ridge Road, Chapmansboro, TN 
Laura Durham - 1002 Copper Kettle Circle, Pleasant View, TN 
Mike Breedlove - 1071 Jackson Cabin Road, Kingston Springs, TN 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
Commissioner Corlew made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion 
was seconded by Vice Mayor Stohler and passed unanimously. 

• 	 City Manager McClanahan would like the town to participate in the 
Tennessee Downtown Program. He stated that the cost to the town would be 
stafftime. The program is for 18 months and is a 100% reimbursement of 
$15,000.00. He stated that he had spoken to five business owners of the 
downtown area that had a vested interest. McClanahan stated that he would 
put this together and have a resolution ready for the April 21st meeting. 

7. UPDATES: 

A. 	 Legal - City Attorney 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. 	 Recognition of Tony C. Swaggerty for 20 Years ofService: 
Mayor Gross thanked Mr. Swaggerty for his years of service and presented 
him with a plaque. 

B. 	 Discussion of an Event for Renaming City Hall: 
City Recorder Finch is waiting on Mr. Campbell to provide a date. She will 
notify the mayor as soon as she has the information. 

2 

http:15,000.00


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING MINUTES 

C. 	 Request to Remove Designated funds from Budget Line Items: 
Commissioner Remick made a motion to remove the designated funds 
from the budget. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lampley 
and passed unanimously. 

D. 	 Approval of(1) Secondary Water Meter: 
Commissioner Remick made a motion to approve the secondary water 
meter refund. The motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Stohler and 
passed unanimously. 

E. 	 Discussion of an Inclement Weather Policy: 
After discussion the board made no changes to the inclement weather 
policy that is in the employee handbook. 

10. MONTHLY DISCUSSIONS: 

A. 	 Surplus: 
Vice Mayor Stohler made a motion to surplus a broken slide from the park and a 
computer tower from the court office. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Corlew and passed unanimously. 

11. OTHER (For Discussion Only): 


12. ADJOURNMENT: 

Mayor Gross adjourned the meeting at 8:11 p.m. 


Francis A. Gross, III Debbie Finch 
Mayor Assistant City Mgr. /Recorder 

3 



MANAGER'S REPORT 
MARCH 2016 

SECOND QUARTER ITEMS/ISSUES 

This is a list ofthe general subjects and specific items that should come up over the next 
three months: 

• Topic: Encourage involvement with the school system 
• Topic: Determine a location for Fire Station #4 
• Topic: Will the town participate in the DJ.C.E. program? 
• Topic: Grants being awarded 
• Topic: Sewer permit renewal (any added expenses?) 
• Legislative: Update Police policies 
• Legislative: Draft a dog-leash ordinance 
• Legislative: Countywide fire service contract 
• Budget: Developing the FY17 budget 
• Budget: Develop a S-year capital improvement plan 

FY15 AUDIT HIGHLIGHTS 

• Pg. 14 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 
• Pg. 17 Sewer Fund Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 
• Pg. 29 Note 2 - Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes 
• Pg. 40 Pension Liabilities Deferred Outflow of Resources 
• Pg. 43 Audit Finding: No. 2005.1: Internal Controls 

UPCOMING ACTION ITEMS & EVENTS 

Staff Actions 
• Parks Dept. will be busy with spring activities 
• Staff will be busy beginning the budget process 
• Debbie and I are both at spring conferences 

Docket Items for Next Month 
• Discussion of a 'farm to fork' community supper on N. Main St. 

Events 
• Easter Egg Hunt - March 19th @ 10:00 a.m. 
• 'First 24' organization meeting - March 31 st @ 6:00 p.m. 
• Disc golf tourney - April 10th @ 9:30 a.m. 
• Budget workshop - TBD 
• Ice Cream Social- TBD 

1 



POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Eugene Ivey, Po1ice Chief 

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 
FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR GROSS & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: EUGENE IVEY, POLICE CHIEF 

RE: POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT 

Community Relations: 

Officer Palazzi met with Cub Scouts. 


Officer Training: 

Ivey - Narcan Training. 


Other Departmental Notes: 




POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Eugene Ivey, Police Chief 

.. 
Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 

Statistics: 

I 

Type of call (Code) February 2015 February 2016 CYToDate 

Escort (10-14) 2 0 1 
Arrest; Taken to Ashland City (10-15) 3 5 9 
Serve Papers (10-17) 2 1 1 

Burglary/Robbery (10-27) 0 1 1 

Alarm Call (10-42) 6 8 10 
Investigation (10-43) 41 61 107 
Motorist Assist (10-43*) 21 5 11 
Stolen Vehicle (10-44) 0 0 0 
MVA/Property Damage (10-45) 3 10 20 

• MVA/lnjuries (10-46) 1 0 2 
Prowler (10-56) 0 0 0 
Fight (10-59) 0 1 1 
School Traffic (10-71) 7 19 35 
Fire Call (10-72) 8 6 11 

. First Responder/EMS (10-72B) 9 4 14 
Mutual Aid (10-82) 19 20 24 
Domestic (10-86) 1 4 5 i 

Homicide (10-91) 0 0 0 
Suicide/Attempt (10-94) 0 0 0 
Larceny/Theft (10-96) 0 1 2 

Total calls for Service 123 146 254 

Traffic Citations* (10-81) 14 31 51 
Codes Violation Citations (10-143) 1 1 1 
Misdemeanor Citations (10-15M) 2 1 2 



FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Bugene Ivey, Fire Chief 

Kingston Springs Fire Department 
FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR GROSS &CITY COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: JEREMY VAUGHAN, CAPTAIN 

RE: FIRE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT 

Community Relations: 

Personnel Training: 

Equipment Maintenance: 

Repairs and recertification of ladder truck were completed. We've received some new equipment that 

was purchased with the State Forestry Grant Funds. 


Other Departmental Notes: 

Firefighters received 12 hours of training this month on various topics including rescuing of a trapped 

or downed firefighter & apparatus Inspections. 


Statistics: 




FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Buqene lvey, Fire Chief 

Kingston Springs Fire Department 

Type of Call February 2015 February 2016 

MVA 3 5 
False Call 1 1 
Brush Fire 1 2 
Controlled Burn 0 0 
FR (First Responder) 15 10 
Fire Alarm 0 0 
Vehicle Fire 1 0 
Trash/Refuse Fire 0 0 
Investigation 0 0 
Search 1 0 
Rescue 0 0 
Structure Fire 1 2 
Standby 0 0 
Hazardous Conditions 1 0 
Total Calls for Service 24 20 



CODES ENFORCEMENT 
James Parks, Codes Official 

.. 
Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 

FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR GROSS & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: JAMES PARKS, CODES OFFICIAL 

RE: CODES ENFORCEMENT MONTHLY REPORT 

Properties/Issues Unresolved: 

198 Hillcrest - Letter sent 

203 Hillcrest - Letter sent 

220 Hillcrest - Letter sent 

231 Hillcrest - Letter sent 


Other Notes: 

Progress being made on the Burns property. 


Statistics: 

Permits Issued February 2015 February 2016 

New Construction (Res./Comm.) 1 1 
Demolition - -
Penalties - -
Condo Units - -
Fireworks - -
Tent - -
Signs 2 -
In-Ground Pools - -
Driveways 1 -
Additions! Etc. - 4 
Total Permits Issued 4 5 



CODES ENFORCEMENT 
James Parks, Codes Official 

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 


Permits Issued , Square Feet Permit Fee Adeq. Fac. Fee Sewer Tap 

New Residential 1 2,937 $2,085.00 $1,174.80 
$1,000.00 

Condo Units - - - - -
Commercial - - - - -
Other Permits 
(Garage, Porch) 

4 1,876 $625.60 - -

Penalties - - - - -
Tent - - - - -
Fireworks - - - - -
Demolition - - - - -
Signs - - - - -
Driveways - - - - -
Total Permits 
Issued 

5 4,813 $2,710.60 $1,174.80 $1,000.00 



r 

MUNICIPAL COURT 
Phillip Maxey, Municipal Court Judge 

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 
FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR GROSS & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: RITA CATHEY, COURT CLERK 

RE: MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT 

Court Summary February 2016 

Adult Citations Written 17 
Juvenile Citations Written 3 
Total Gross Citations 20 

Total Gross Revenue for the Month $2,741.75 
Less Litigation Tax (Paid to State) -$278.44 
Drug Fines Collected $000.00 
Total Net Revenue 

Court Summary February 2015 

Adult Citations Written 
Juvenile Citations Written 

$2,463.31 

8 
o 

Total Gross Citations 8 

Total Gross Revenue for the Month $1,813.00 
Less Litigation Tax {Paid to State} -$205.19 
Drug Fines Collected $000.00 
Total Net Revenue $1,607.81 

http:2,463.31


Second South Cheatham Utility District 


American Water Works 
Association 

Billing Period 

Ending: 212912016 


Jan. 2016 Ending Balance 

Add Penalties: 

Credits for Customers: 

P.o. Box 309 
Kingston Springs, TN 37082 

615-952-3094 -PhoneI615-952-2017 -Fax TAUDMt:mbt:r 

TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS 

BILLING REGISTER SUMMARY 


REe'D MAR 0 3 2016 

34,363.92 

Less Payments: 


Balance Forward: 


Sewer Billing (Sales): 


Total Account Receivable: 


Collection Dates: 


Collection Amount: 

Less 6.5% 

(AdditioftalSeconda~rRefunds 


&ad debtc){1ecIed - Samue1 ~n 


Cost ofCoUeolion - Samuef Retrinson 


-31,130.10 

3,210.94 

31,717.05 

34,927.99 

COLLECTIONS STATEMENT 

211/16 - 212912016 

31,130.10 
2,023.46 

__________~_==:;;::;:;.....::.. 

81M 
':''l.5:77 

Pam Forriest - $272.711 Adamson $9.08 

Amount Due 28,850.62 

Same Period Increase or 
Last Year Current Period Decrease 

SALES 25,976.32 31,717.05 22.1% 
GALLONS 3023.9 3663.1 21.1% 

ADJUSTMENTS 

101-00650-00 Louis Perri Leak -48.54 
101-91390-08 Margarita Rivas Leak -297.67 
101-19860-01 Joe Case Billing error -5.76 
101-18810-00 Edward Jones Billing error -278.48 

-630.45 

This institution is an equal opportunity pl'ovidel' and employer 

http:28,850.62
http:2,023.46
http:31,130.10
http:34,927.99
http:31,717.05
http:3,210.94
http:31,130.10
http:34,363.92


1 USVPAYCL 2016/03/01 SECOND SOUTH CHEATHAM UTILITY FlexGen 4(C) Page: 

PAYMENT SUMMARY REPORT 


SERVICE BY CLASS 


CLASS COUNT PAYMENTS DATE BATCH NAME 

••••••• ************** ••••••••••• ******* •• *********************************.*.*. 

SERVICE: KS SEWER 

01 697 22632.77 

02 59 8497.33 

SERVICE TOTALS: 756 31130.10 

GRAND TOTALS: 756 31130.10 

PAYMENTS For Reporting Period: 02/2016 TO 02/2016 CLASS ALL 

• End of Report: Software Solutions. 

http:31130.10
http:31130.10
http:22632.77


1 USVRTCLQ 2016/03/01 SECOND SOUTH CHEATHAM UTILITY FlexGen 4(C) Page: 

BILLING SUMMARY REPORT 


SERVICE BY RATE BY CLASS 


CLASS BILLS CHARGES USAGE NAME 

******************************************************************************* 

SERVICE: KS SEWER 

RATE: XAI K.S. SEWER USAGE 

01 

02 

677 

56 

22631.25 

9039.45 

26095 

10536 

TOTALS 733 31670.70 36631 

RATE: XBI K.S. NO USAGE 

01 

02 

2 

1 

30.90 

15.45 

o 
o 

TOTALS 3 46.35 o 

SERVICE TOTALS: 736 31717.05 36631 

GRAND TOTALS: 736 31717.05 

BILLINGS For Reporting Period: 02/2016 

* End of Report: Software Solutions * 

TO 02/2016 CLASS ALL 



FINANCIAL REPORT - FEBRUARY 2016 

REVENUE PERCENTAGE SHOULD BE AT OR ABOVE 66.66% 

EXPENDITURES SHOULD BE AT OR BElOW 66.66% 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE 

Budgeted Realized Unrealized Percentage 

Realized 
,cf.
\'I!.. ~..1,922,438.00 1,551,233.21 371,204.79 80.69% 

Notes: 

All LINE ITEMS THAT EXCEED THE BUDGET AMOUNT Will BE ADJUSTED WITHIN THE DEPARTMENTS BUDGET. 

GENERAL DEPT. Budgeted 

YTD 

Expenditures Balance 

Percentage Used 

148,341.00 79,665.49 68,675.51 53.70% • 
Notes: 	 41000-186 Mixed Drink to the BOE is at 124.77%. This is ok because the Mixed Drink revenue is coming in higher than projected. 

41000-211 Postage is at 82%. 

41000-222 Books, Maps, Software is over the budgeted amount by $80.95. This id due to purchasing the Fact Book, Gov. Directory and printing 

Urban Growth and Major Thoroughfare maps. 


41000-235 Memberships is at 76.12%. 


41000-248 Online Services are at 80.88% 


41000-262 R&M Equipment, etc. is at 69.%. 


41000-295 Maintenance Contracts are at 70.95% 


YTD Percentage Used 

ExpendituresADMINISTRATIVE DEPT. Budgeted Balance __iilll
168,150.00 110,266.20 57,883.80 65.58% 

Notes: 41110-147 Unemployment Insurance over by $24.84. 

41110-148 Employee Education and Training is at 89.37%. 

41110-283 Out of Town Expense is at 88.03%. 

CITY COUNCil Budgeted 

YTD 

Expenditures Balance 

Percentage Used (i'. 
~~., 

13,319.00 7,811.68 5,507.32 58.65% 

JUDICIAL Budgeted 

YTD 

Expenditures Balance 

Percentage Used 

i 
3,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 66.67% 

i' 
,C\ 

http:57,883.80
http:110,266.20
http:168,150.00
http:68,675.51
http:79,665.49
http:148,341.00


YTD Percentage Used 

CITY ATTORNEY Budgeted Expenditures Balance 

23,150.00 10,665.00 12,485.00 46.07% t'<.. ' j' 

Notes: 41520-235 Memberships are at 83.33%. This is due to paying for Jennifer Noe and Larry Craig. 

CITY CLERKS 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

CODES 

POLICE 

Budgeted 

YTD 

Expenditures Balance 

Percentage Used 

., 
e~ 
{,~ . 
~i 

~> 

92,703.00 

Budgeted 

61,329.54 

YTD 

Expenditu res 

31,373.46 

Balance 

66.16% 

Percentage Used 

22,666.00 

Budgeted 

7,644.98 

YTD 

Expenditures 

15,021.02 

Balance 

33.73% 

Percentage Used 

38,928.00 

Budgeted 

13,449.52 

YTD 

Expenditures 

25,478.48 

Balance 

34.55% 

Percentage Used 

416,175.00 221,329.00 194,846.00 53.18% 

Notes: 42100-235 Memberships are over by $72.78. 

42100-283 Out ofTown Expenses is over by $318.50 

42100-295 Maintenance Contracts is over by $56.44 

42100-320 Operating Supplies is over by $54.95 

YTD Percentage Used 

Expenditures BalanceFIRE Budgeted (~162,679.00 81,077.08 81,601.92 49.84% 

Notes: 42200-241 Electric is at 68.05% 

42200-246 Cable is over by $205.99 

42200-262 R&M Equipment is at 89.15%. 

42200-266 R& M Buildings is at 89.75%. 

42200-316 Machinery & Equipment is at 88.56%. 

YTD Percentage Used 

ExpendituresBudgeted BalanceSTREETS 

302,892.95 67,645.05 81.74%370,538.00 w ••all 
Notes: 43100-266 R&M Buildings is at 80.05%. 

43100-268 R&M Roads is at 93.59%. 

43100-313 Safety Equipment is at 93.46%. 

43100-316 Machinery and Equipment is at 93.46% 

http:370,538.00
http:67,645.05
http:302,892.95
http:81,601.92
http:81,077.08
http:162,679.00
http:12,485.00
http:10,665.00
http:23,150.00




STREET AID Budgeted 

YTD 

Expenditures Balance 

Percentage Used 

._-.':'172,345.00 56,732.49 15,612.51 78.42% 

Notes: 43100-269 Annual Paving is at 100.00%. 

PARK Budgeted 

YTD 

Expenditures Balance 

Percentage Used! 

252,647.00 138,201.10 114,445.90 54.70% 

Notes: 44700-242 Water is at 88.23%. 

44700-262 R&M Equipment is at 77.16% 

44700-283 Out of Town Expense is at 99.01% . 

44700-363 Soccer is at 70.14% 

44700-366 Art In The Park is at 97.19%. 

44700-368 Egg Hunt is over by $217.02 

44700-532 Land Rental is at 101.14% 

DEBT Budgeted 

440,895.00 

YTD 

Expenditures 

45,036.25 

Balance 

395,858.75 

Percentage Used 

10.21% 6~~-\ 
0.,d~ 

DRUG FUND REVENUE 

Budgeted 

750.00 

Realized 

4,252.08 

Unrealized 

0.00 

Percentage 

Realized 

566.94% 

~" 
" "".~~-",::m:w 

DRUG FUND EXPENDITURES Budgeted 

34,425.00 

YTD 

Expenditures 

8,073.19 

Balance 

26,351.81 

Percentage Used 

23.45% 
~-~ 
~ 

Notes: 42100-326 Clothing and Uniforms is at 69.64%. 

ADEQUATE FACILITY TAX REVENUE 

Budgeted Realized Unrealized Percentage 

Realized ~~t~l 

!'!:' 
' .. 
;~> 

AFT EXPENDITURES 

1,075.00 

Budgeted 

7,417.28 

YTD 

Expenditures 

0.00 

Balance 

689.98% 

Percentage Used 

10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.00% 



SEWER REVENUE 

Budgeted Realized Unrealized Percentage 

Realized ,4'•. 
~. 

~ SEWER EXPENDITURES 

399,244.00 

Budgeted 

298,407.87 

YTO 

Expenditures 

100,836.13 

Balance 

74.74% 

Percentage Used 

460,816.00 285,121.10 175,694.90 61.87%_ 

Notes: 52200-241 Electric is at 72.28% 


52200-322 Chemical, Laboratory and Medical Supplies is at 74.14% 




RESOLUTION #16-003 


A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE 

IN THE TENNESSEE DOWNTOWNS PROGRAM 


WHEREAS, the Tennessee Downtowns program has been created to help communities fully 
understand what it takes to embark on a comprehensive revitalization effort for downtown trough a 24 
month education and grant process; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Economic & Community Development will me 
selecting Tennessee cities to participate in the Tennessee Downtowns program based on a competitive 
application process; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners ofthe Town of 
Kingston Springs as follows: 

THA T, the Board of Commissioners endorses the submission of this application and agrees to 
participate in the Tennessee Downtowns program if selected; and 

THA T, the Board of Commissioners endorses the goal of economic revitalization of the 
downtown within the context of the preservation and rehabilitation of its historic buildings; and 

THAT, the Board of Commissioners endorses the Downtown Devitalization Steering Committee 
members participation in all required meetings/training sessions for the Tennessee Downtowns program; 
and 

THA T, the Board of Commissioners endorses the Town ofKingston Springs as the non-profit 
organization to house the Downtown Revitalization Steering Committee and serve as the financial 
conduit for associated grants. 

READ AND ADOPTED this the day of_______, 2016. 

Francis A. Gross, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Debbie K. Finch, City Recorder 


APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 


Jennifer Noe, City Attorney 



~ .-. 
Bid Opening 
Beck Meeting Hall (420 N. Main St.) 

Monday. March 7, 2016; 12:00 p.m. 



(ONCE COMPLETED PLEASE R.E11JRN TO CITY RECORDER) 

DEPARTMENT ~ Gt:Nrr~ 
=P 60Z,71 

ITEM offia.-~'" { -f) 
HOWMANY____~____~___________ 

DISPOSAL IkrI)Wl<- ~~ . 
('rnR.OWN AWAY~LUSED. EfC.) 

DISPOSAL DATE J{) ~ &:sIlt. 

. SIGNA1URE~t8
I . 

..._.,...., ... 

. -'of'. 

, ;...... _:..:.:...:... 


